DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
CORPS OF ENGINEERS, PORTLAND DISTRICT
PO BOX 2946
PORTLAND OR 97208-2946

REPLY TO

ATTENTION OF 11 September 2014
Operations Division

Theresa Liedke

Research Fishery Biologist, U.S. Geological Survey
Biological Resources Division

5501A Cook-Underwood Road

Cook, WA 98605

Dear Ms. Liedtke:

This is in response to your August 27, 2014 letter requesting approval for access to
Bonneville Dam to establish fixed radio-telemetry sites in order to monitor tagged adult
salmon. It is understood that this research is part of the Alternative Gear Study being
conducted by the Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife. Your proposal states
that an essential part of this project is the ability to monitor when the fish arrive at the
project in an effort to determine their fate.

With respect to the work outlined above, your request is generally approved. Prior to
beginning work, please arrange a meeting with Ms. Ida Royer, 541-374-2541.

Please remain in contact with Ms. Royer throughout your time at the dam. There are
many researchers and contractors working at the dam; please work to ensure good
communication and cooperation between agencies and organizations.

A copy of this letter has been posted to http://www.nwd-wc.usace.army.mil
/tmt/documents /FPOM/2010/NWP%20Research/2014%20NWP%20Access!/.

If you have questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Ms. Royer via
e-mail or by phone, at 541-374-2541. '

Sincerely,

perations Manager
Bonneville Project
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